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HISTORY OF THE CHURCH.

THE great increase of populstion in the city of Boston
led to the settlement of the island now called East Boston,
in the year 1884 The populutivn increased rapidly, and
many individuals soon beeams impressed with the impor.
tanea of erecting a meeting-house, that a church might he
formed, and the inhabitants enjoy the preaching of the
gospel,

Tn the spring of 1836, it woe thought that o favorabls
timg for the effort had srrived. A number of persons,
memnbers of different churches, held a meeting on Thurs-
day wvening, May O, 1886, at the house of Mr. Asron
Ordway, to -consult together upon the subject.

After prayer and deliberation, it was resolved that it
was expedient t0 proveed to form a church, and & commit-
ten was appointed to notify the ministers in the ecity of the
doings of the meeting, and to ask their advice snd codpera-
tion in farther prossedings.

On the 1244 of May, letters missive were issued, calling
& comneil to organize a choreh, and a eommities was chosen
to converse with those persons who might offer themselves
for admission, in relation to their Christian experience and
hope. .

On Tuesdey, the 31st of May, & council was eonvened
at the house of Mr. Ordway, consisting of the Pastors and
Delagates of the Second Church in Dorchester, Phillips
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Chuoreh in South Boston, Bowdoin, Saletn, Union, and
Frapklin-sireet Churches in Boston. After deliberation
by council, four male snd six female professors of religion
were organized into & ehurch, under the name of the Firss
Congregational Church @t Fast Boston; and on the same
day the church adopted a Confession of Fuith and Cov-
enant.

The church having no place in which to worehip or to
convene & Babbath sehool, the male members resolved to
build & vestry for that purpose, which was completed in
one month ; and en the firet Babbath in July, there was
preaching in it, and o Babhath school waa organized.

Soon after this, the brethren commenced objaining sub-
eeribers to the atock to build a mecting-honse, which was
secomplished late in the Automn, and in December the
work of building commenced. The house was completed
shout the middle of July, 1837. On the 19th of that
month, it was dedieated io the worship of Almighiy God,
and the Bev. Wm. W. Newell was installed Faator of the
chorch. The Introductory and Dedicatory Prayer waa
offcred by Hev. Mr. Blagden; Sermon by Hev. Mr.
‘Winslow ; Installing Prayer by liev. Mr. Rogers; Charge
by Rev. Dr. Fay; Fellowship of Churches by Itev. Mr.
Fiteh.

O the Tth July, 1837, it was voted that the name of
the church be altered, and that it be called hereafter
Miuverick Churck.

At the session of the Legislature in 1838, sn Act of
Incorporation waz obtained, under which a society was
organized, by the name of the Maverick Congregational
Society, consisting of the owners of shares in the meeting-
house, which soviety assumes the support of publie wor-
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ghip, and has a negative upon the church in the selection
of & minister.

Rev. Mr. Newell, having requested a dismission on se-
count of ill health, was dismissed, by adviee of eouneil,
July 21st, 1841,

On the 2d of March, 1842, Rev. Amoa A. Phelpe waa
installed as Pastor. Rev. Mr. Adams, of the TUnion
Church, presched the Bermon ; Rev. Mr. Blagden offered
the Instelling Prayer ; Rev. Mr. Rogera gave the Charge;
and Bev. Mr. Towne the Fellowship of the Churches,

Rev. Mr. Phelps, having requested a dismission, was,
by advice of eouncil, dismissed June 24, 1845,

On the 18th of November, 1846, Hev. Hobert 8. Hitch-
cock was installed as Pastor. Rev. R. D). Hitcheock resd
the Seriptures. Prayer by Hev. Mr. Langworthy; Her-
mon by Wev. Mr. Bogers ; Installing Prayer by Rev. Mr.
Lord ; Charge to the Pastor, lev. Dr. Hitcheock ; Right
Hand of Fellowship, ltev. Dr. Beechor ; Addresa to the
People, Rev. Mr. Kirk; Concluding Prayer, Rov. Mr.
Alvord.

Rev. Mr. Hitcheock wes, at his own request, dismissed
November 6, 1354,

Bev. Bofus W. Clark, formedy of Portsmouth, N. I,
waa nexi imstalled, Drec. 8, 18561. lnvoeation by Rev.
Mr. Alvord ; Prayer by HRev. Dr. Heecher ; Sermon by
Rev. J.W. Chickering ; Installing Prayer, Hev. Iir. Blag-
den ; Charge to the Pastor, Rev. Mr. Kirk ; Right Hand
of Fellowship, Rev. Mr. Dexter; Address to the People,
Bev. Mr. Winslow.

Rev. Mr. Clark was, st his own request, dismissed
April 8, 1857,

Rev. Thumas N, Haskell, formerly of Washington, D0,
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was next installed, June 24, 1858. Invocation by Hev.
G. W. Field; Prayer by Bev. J. B. Miles; Scrmon by
Profesgor Austin Phelps ; Installing Prayer by Rev. J.
Perking ; Charge to the Pastor by Rev. B.N. Kirk, D.I). ;
Right Hand of Fellowship by Rev. Jonsthan Edwards ;
Addresa to the People by Rev. R. W. Clark, D.D.



(OVERNMENT, PRINCIFLES, AND STANDING RULES.

TH13 church recognizes God alone as Lord of the eon-
geience, and his word as the final and suthoritative rule of
judgment, ir the administration of government and dis-

e,
MPEh:Enﬁng the Articles of Faith and (Jovenant hercanto
annexed to be in acoordance with that word, this church
adopts them. For the same reason, it adopts, for ita gov-
ernment and diseipline, the general principles and rules
which are contained in the Platform of Chureh Disci-
pline, ageced npon by the clders and messcngere of the
churchea, assembled at Clambridge in this Htate, 4. n.
1648, with snch modifications, gince introdneed, as are in
aceordance with ihe Bible, and the general consent and
practice of Congregationsl churches. Tt also adopts the
following more gpecifie principles and roles: —
TOE UHUIROH.

This church is independant, 8o far as relates to ita inter.
nal organization and the regulation of its affairs. Tt in
amenable to no other ecclesiastical body, except by ita own
eonsent, or according to regular and established Congrega-
tional principles. 'With these exeeptions, it conirols the
sdmizsion, discipline, and removal of its mewbers, accord-
ing to ite own understanding of the word of God.

OFFICERS OF THE CHURCH.

The officers of thia eburch shall be, the Pastor or Pas-
tors, and Deasons, Clerk and Treasurer, and an Examin-



